

MORSTON PARISH COUNCIL

The next Parish Council Meeting will be on Wednesday, 28th June, 2023 at the Village Hall, Morston - 7pm.

AGENDA

- 1a. To receive and consider apologies**
- 1b. To receive Declarations of Interest on agenda items**
- 2. To approve the minutes of meeting held 17.5.23.**
- 3a. Public Participation (requests to speak on agenda items)**
- 3b. To receive reports from District & County Councillors.**
- 3c. To receive report from NT.**
- 4. Finance:**
 - (a) To approve the following payments :-**
P.Bullimore £353.90 (clerks net salary), HMRC £88.60 (tax on salary) F.Newton £450.00 (grass cutting), P.Bullimore £47.60 (clerks exps), C.Ward £34.25 (clock T.Leach £20.00 (v.hall cleaning), Mayday Office Eqmt £23.50 (photocopying), S.Cherry £420.00 (electrical testing), EFire £127.20 (Fire Extinguisher testing)
 - (b) To note Internal Audit Report for 31.3.23.**
 - (c) To approve Governance Statement for 31.3.23.**
 - (d) To approve Accounting Statement for 31.3.23**
 - (e) To change mandate re cheque signatories**
- 5. Planning:**
 - (a) To note decisions & information received from NNDC since last meeting.**
 - (b) To consider planning applications received since agenda was printed**
- 6. Highways and Footpath Matters:**
 - (a) To receive further update re maintenance of the pond.**
 - (b) To receive update re street lighting.**
 - (c) To further consider speeding & parking in the village (ex parish meeting)**
 - (d) To receive verbal report on meeting re ditch on Langham Rd.**
 - (e) To consider sub-plate on pedestrian sign near church car park (A149)**
- 7. Meetings & Conferences (announcements & reports)**
- 8. Caravan Site and Village Hall:**
 - (a) To receive update re purchasing of new village hall chairs.**
 - (b) To receive update re montage/collection of mementos for village events.**
 - (c) To receive report re electrical testing.**
 - (d) Proposed trial community events at the village hall.**
- 9. To receive update re proposed closure of Blakeney Surgery.**
- 10. Update re use of v. hall for Wells Comm.Hosp. outreach programme.**
- 11. To receive report re the Morston Regatta 2023.**
- 12. Governance:- (a) To consider councillors training (b) To consider & agree ways to streamline meetings (c) Delegation of PCs regular ongoing jobs and responsibilities in particular moving flashing speed sign & defibrillator checks**
- 13. To receive correspondence (not included in agenda items above)**
- 14. Public Participation (comments/other matters)**
- 15. To confirm date of next council meeting & future agenda items.**